
EFGHIJKJLMNOOPJQFROHSTGUOFJTFVJWOXYHJZT[Y
 
CDEFGEHIJ789:;9:7<=J>J?F@GJABHFGEHIJ7=97<9:7<= 

EEEF@EJFEJFHG:@EHJGKFGJBJAJL:EEJGEEHJGJJFJHBEEGEJGK:@JFJGEDJBF?EJC:GFEAH:G?J@:?GFGADE@MJFEIJDEJFEEJJIJGKE 

JGKEDJGF@C@JF@@:?GEHJGJJBJAJFBJBJADJFAGKJD:=EDJFDEJG:@:FEEJJGJBJADJGF@CJBF?E>J K:EEJFJHBEEG:G?JGK:@JGF@C; 
BEEF@EJEG@ADEJGKFGJBJAJ@EEEFGJGKEJFJDDEFGJFAGKJD:=EDJhTiJORJjkFYJlmnJomKpqJJDJBJAJHFBJGJGJFEJF@@:?GEH 

GKEJFJDDEFGJGF@C@> 

T\JLW]^^_J`abE NOP45J647DJCDJCOPNP85DM 

CDEEEFGJGFHEJIDJHJGKEJHDJBJHJLGJHEGAM 

c\JW]adeEdJafe]^dQgEdJhaiJOR OE?EGG@<4AGKJD:=EHJCKFDGEDJDFKJJE 
jkFYJlmGNnJomKpq 

C9JDJGEFKG:FFEJDEF@JG@;JBEEF@EJDE<@EEEFG 
FAGKJD:=EDJGFHEJIDJHJGKEJHDJBJHJLG 

HEGAM> 

M\JrQLedQWeJWJWLrJ^XJ_^WaeQ^` 8@CJCDAJ< 

VK\JLW]^^_JQ`X^dbaeQ^` 

EO Z4O@J4AAOPDD E[68PJ8\Z]PO 94^J8\Z]PO PZ4 ?J4AAOPDD 

D=JAEEFGFEBJDGDEEG;
 
DDHJ9EJJD;J8@;J8@
 
<777: 

Vo\JZ]^`EJW^`eaWeJ`fbZEdJX^dJaXeEdJ]^fdLJEbEd[E`WQEL 

CJGGFFGJ8FHE 4GGJG:JJ`FGFE 

5:GEE PaEFAG:GEJA:DEFGJD 

PHED?EGFBJEKJGEJ8AHFEDJCbbb<bbb< 
bbbbM 

Y\JLW]^^_JYEZJarrdELLJhfd_q KGGB@I99GBF>?DEFGJFC@FKFDGED>JD?9 

R\JraeEJ^XJQ`QeQa_JW]adeEd 7:9:7<D 

[\JraeEJXQdLeJ^ZE`ErJX^d 7=9:7<D 

Q`LedfWeQ^` 
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NK\JaZZd^\ErJLW]^^_JbQLLQ^`JhdY[YFGinJ`]Wr^EnJTFVJZkRRTPOJZ^EJTkGNOHU^YV 

iMNOOPiJOFPIq 

Z DD 68JD545PZP85 

5KEJH:@@:JGJJIJGKEJNDEFGJ6FC@J9JAGHFG:JGJ:@JGJJEFAGFKJFGHJ@ABBJDGJFJGEGLJDCJJIJFKFDGEDJ@FKJJE@JGKFG 
BDEBFDEJ@GAHEGG@JIJDJFJEEE?EJ@AFFE@@JGKDJA?KJK:?K<HJ@F?EJGAGJD:G?>J EJ@EECJGJJHJJGK:@JGKDJA?KJGKE 

IJEEJL:G?JFJDEJBDJ?DFHHFG:FJEEEHEGG@I 

\GDEEEGG:G?JCJEEE?EJ9JFA@ 

 EJ@GD:GEJGJJEG@ADEJGKFGJEGEDBJ@GAHEGGJDEFE:GE@JFJK:?K<eAFE:GBJEHAFFG:JGJGKDJA?KJEaFEEEEGGJGEFFK:G?; 
:GH:G:HAFE:=EHJ:G@GDAFG:JG;JFGHJFGJEHBKF@:@JJGJ@GDJG?JDEEFG:JG@K:B@JL:GKJ@GAHEGG@JFGHJGKE:DJIFH:E:E@>J6AD 
@FKJJE@JKFGEJFJFAEGADEJJIJK:?KJFFFHEH:FJEaBEFGFG:JG@;JBDEH:FFGEHJJGJGKEJFEE:EIJGKFGJEGEDBJFK:EHJFFGJEEFDG 

FGHJEFDGJFJHE?DEEJIDJHJFJIJAD<BEFDJ:G@G:GAG:JG> 

OEHEI:G:G?J[:?K<fAFE:GBJ5EFFKEDJ5DF:G:G? 

 EJLFGGJGJJFDEFGEJFJB:BEE:GEJJIJGFEEGGEHJEHAFFGJD@JFJGKJL:GK:GJFGHJFEBJGHJJADJGEGLJDC>JNDEFGJ6FC@ 

JIIED@JFJBFGKLFBJGJJFJZF@GEDg@JHE?DEEJFGHJGEFFKEDJFEDG:I:FFG:JGJGKDJA?KJGKEJNDEFGJ6FC@J5EFFKED 
OE@:HEGFBJBDJ?DFH>J5K:@JBDJ?DFHJFEEGH@JEaBEDG:@EJ:GJBEHF?J?B;JEHAFFG:JGFEJGKEJDBJFGHJDEFE<LJDEH 

FEF@@DJJHJGDF:G:G?;JEEHJFBJGKEJIFFAEGBJJIJ8@\JDGE:GKFDHGg@JDFKJJEJJIJCAEGADE;JPHAFFG:JG;JFGHJ[AHFG 

AEGEEJBHEGG> 

 GGE@G:G?J:GJCJHHAG:G:E@ 

5KEJNDEFGJ6FC@J9JAGHFG:JGJ:@JFJHH:GGEHJGJJGKEJG:GFE:GBJJIJGKEJFJHHAG:G:E@J:GJLK:FKJJADJ@FKJJE@JJBEDFGE> 
5KEJ@KFBEJGK:@JGFCE@JHEBEGH@JJGJGKEJGEEH@JJIJGKEJFJHHAG:GBJFGHJ:@JIFF:E:GFGEHJGKDJA?KJGAHEDJA@ 

FJEEFFJDFG:GEJBFDGGED@K:B@> 

No\J_E]JrELQ[`JE_EbE`eLJhdY[YFGinJ`]Wr^EnJTFVJZkRRTPOJZ^EJTkGNOHU^YVJiMNOOPi 

OFPIq 
7P@JAPD N8JP?PZP85DJC]D:EIJKEFH:G?JIJEEJLEHJFBJFJHE@FD:BG:JGJJIJEFFKJ7EBJAE@:?GJPEEHEGG@ 

C7APM>J7AP@JFDEJGKJ@EJ?EGEDFEJF@BEFG@JJIJGKEJ@FKJJEJGKFGJFDEJ:GGJGFG:GEJJDJAG:eAEJGJJGKEJ@FKJJEg@ 

H:@@:JGJFGHJ?JFE@;JFDEJFJDEJGJJGKEJ@FKJJEg@JJGEDFEEJHE@:?G;JFGHJFDEJFD:G:FFEJGJJ:G@J@AFFE@@>J5KE 

HE@:?GJEEEHEGG@JHFBJ:GFEAHEJFJ@BEF:I:FJFJGGEGGJFDEFJIJFA@hJAG:eAEJ@GAHEGGJBJBAEFG:JG@JGJJFE 

@EDGEHhJ@BEF:I:FJEHAFFG:JGFEJBDJ?DFH@JJDJBEHF?J?:FFEJFBBDJFFKE@hJAG:eAEJFFEEGHFD;J@FKEHAEE;JJD 
FJGI:?ADFG:JG@JJIJ@GAHEGG@JFGHJ@GFIIhJFGH9JDJ:GGJGFG:GEJJD?FG:=FG:JGFEJ@GDAFGADE@JFGHJ@B@GEH@> 

`FD:FFEEJ< DHFEEJDFKJJEIJ]BJBDJG:H:G?JFJ@HFEEJEEFDG:G?JEGG:DJGHEGG
@GAHEGG@JFDEJFFEEJGJJDEFE:GEJ:GFDEF@EHJ:GH:G:HAFEJFGHJFHAEG 
IFF:G?JG:HEJGKFGJGKEBJLJAEHJ:GJFJGDFH:G:JGFEJ@FKJJEJ@EGG:G?> 
6ADJFFHBA@J:@JBDJiEFGEHJGJJKJ@GJ:=7J@GAHEGG@J:GJGKE 
ABFJH:G?J@FKJJEJBEFDJLK:FKJBDJHJGE@JFJFEF@@DJJHJ@:=EJJI 
FFJAGJ:;J@GAHEGG@JBEDJFEF@@DJJH>J GJFHH:G:JG;J:GJGAGJD:FE 
@GAHEGG@JFDEJ?DJABEHJ:GGJJ@EFG:JGJL:GKJGJJHJDEJGKFGJd 
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@GAHEGG@>J GJHFGBJ:G@GFGFE@;JBJAJL:EEJ@EEJ@GAHEGG@JLJDC:G? 
JGE<JG<JGEJL:GKJFJGAGJD> 

`FD:FFEEJ: PaFEEEEGGJ5EFFKED@IJ K:EEJDEFDA:G:G?JGJBJGFEEGGJIDJHJGKEJF:GB 
JIJ8ELJ@JDCJ:@JFJBD:JD:GB;J?DJL:G?JEaFEEEEGGJGEFFKED@JIDJH 
L:GK:GJKF@JBDJGEGJGJJFEJJADJ?DEFGE@GJEEGEDF?E>J6AD 
4HED:CJDB@J5AGJD@JFDEJFGJFHF=:G?JB:BEE:GEJJIJGFEEGGJIJDJJAD 
GEFFKEDJBJJE>J5AGJD@JLKJJEaBDE@@J:GGEDE@GJ:GJGEFFK:G?JFDE 
GADGADEHJFGHJ?:GEGJ:GFDEF@EHJDE@BJG@:F:E:G:E@JGJJFEEJLJGKEH 
GKEJJBBJDGAG:GBJGJJEaBEJDEJ:IJGEFFK:G?J:@JIJDJGKEH>J KEG 
GAGJD@JFDEJDEFHB;JGKEBJDEGADGJIJDJFJ@EFJGHJBEFDJ:GJF 
FEGEDGFG:GEJGEFFKEDJFEDG:I:FFG:JGJBDJ?DFHJFGHJDEHF:GJFGJJAD 
@FKJJEJF@JDE@:HEGGJGEFFKED@>J5KEJIJEEJL:G?JBEFD;JFIGEDJEFDG:G? 
GKE:DJHF@GED@JFGHJBF@@:G?JGKEJeAFE:IB:G?JEaFH@;JGKEJGAGJD 
iJ:G@JJADJGEFFK:G?J@GFII>J EJKFGEJ@EGEDFEJBDEG:JA@JGAGJD@JJG 
@GFIIJFGHJGKEBJKFGEJGADGEHJJAGJGJJFEJJADJ@GDJG?E@GJFGHJHJ@G 
DE@:E:EGGJ@GFIIJHEHFED@> 

`FD:FFEEJD [:?KJAJ@F?EJ5AGJD:G?IJ5AGJD:FEJ:@JFJGKEJFDAaJJIJJAD
BDJ?DFHH:G?>JDGAHEGG@J@BEGHJFGJEEF@GJ<77JH:GAGE@JEGEDB 
HFBJLJDC:G?JE:GKEDJ:GJFJ@HFEEJ?DJABJCdJJDJEE@@MJJDJ:GH:G:HAFEEB 
L:GKJFJGAGJD>JDGAHEGG@JDEFE:GEJGAGJD:G?J:GJFJGKJP?4JFGH 
HFGKEHFG:F@>J GJFHH:G:JGFEJGJJGKEJFFFHEH:FJFEGEI:G@JJIJK:?K 
HJ@F?EJGAGJD:G?;JGKEDEJ:@JFJDJF:FE<PHJG:JGFEJFEGEI:GJIJD 
@GAHEGG@>J5AGJD@J@EDGEJF@JHEGGJD@JFGHJEIIEFG:GEEBJKEEBJ?A:HE 
@GAHEGG@;JFHG:@EJGKEHJ:GJHEF:@:JGJHFC:G?JFGHJBA@KJ@GAHEGG@ 
GJJFDEFGEJDEFE:@G:FJE:IEJ?JFE@JFGHJBAD@AEJGKJ@EJ?JFE@JL:GK 
I:HEE:GB>JDGAHEGG@JKFGEJGKEJJBBJDGAG:GBJGJJ@BEGHJHJDEJG:HE 
JGJEEFDG:G?JFGHJBDFFG:F:G?JGELJ@C:EE@>J6ADJ@FKJJEJHFBJ:@ 
EJG?EDJLK:FKJFEEJL@J@GAHEGG@;JGAGJD@JFGHJGEFFKED@JKFGEJG:HE 
GJJEaBEJDEJFJGGEGG;JFKEFCJIJDJAGHED@GFGH:G?JFGHJEaGEGH 
EEFDG:G?JGKDJA?KJAGJGKEJHFB> 

`FD:FFEEJd CAEGADEJJIJ[:?KJPaBEFGFG:JG@IJ[:?KJEaBEFGFG:JG@JFDEJHFGFKEH
FBJEeAFEEBJK:?KJ@ABBJDG>JDGAHEGGJEG?F?EHEGGJ@EG@JGKEJ@GF?E 
IJDJeAFE:GBJ:G@GDAFG:JG@>JA:DEFGJFJHHAG:FFG:JG;J:GGEDBED@JGFE 
DEEFG:JG@K:B@JFGHJBDJFFG:GEJ@GDFGE?:E@JFDEJFJG@:@GEGGEB 
EHBEJBEHJGJJHJG:GFGEJFGHJDEeA:DEJFFG:GEJBFDG:F:BFG:G?J:GJGEL 
EEFDG:G?j@>J6ADJGEFHJJIJGAGJD@JFGHJGEFFKED@JEaBE:F:GEBJFGH
FJG@:@GEGGEBJGEFFKED;JDE:GIJDFE;JFGHJKJEHJ@GAHEGG@ 
FFFJAGGFFEEJGJJGKEJEEGEEJJIJD:?JDJFGHJ@EEI<HFGF?EHEGG 
EaBEFGEHJFGJGKEJFBBDJBD:FGEJEEGEEJIJDJFGBJ?:GEGJ@GAHEGG> 
O:?JDJA@J@GAHEGGJEG?F?EHEGGJHEFG@JFFFHEH:FJ@LEFG>JPFFK 
HFB;J@GAHEGG@JFDEJIFF:G?JGELJFKFEEEG?E@JFEJG?JL:GK
JBBJDGAG:G:E@JGJJHEHJG@GDFGEJGELJEEFDG:G?> 

`FD:FFEEJ; ZJDEJ5:HEJJGJ5F@CIJ5KEJ@FKJJEJHFBJFE?:G@JFGJ=I77JF>H>JFGH 
EGH@JFGJdI<;JB>H>JEGEDBHFB>JDGAHEGG@JFDEJFEEJLEHJFHH:G:JGFE 
G:HEJFGHJBDFFG:FEJHAD:G?JGAGJD:FEJ@EFG:JG@JFGHJ:GJGKEJcGK 
?DFHE;J@GAHEGG@JDEFE:GEJ<77JH:G@JJIJHFGK@JFGHJP?4 
:G@GDAFG:JG> 

`FD:FFEEJc C8JJDE@BJG@EM 
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`FD:FFEEJ8
 

`FD:FFEEJ=
 

`FD:FFEEJk
 

`FD:FFEEJ<7
 

U\Je^ea_JE`d^__bE`eJ^`Jjf`E 

lmnJomKp 

C8JJDE@BJG@EM 

C8JJDE@BJG@EM 

C8JJDE@BJG@EM 

C8JJDE@BJG@EM 

:<: 

b\J[darELJLEd\ErJQ`JLW]^^_J]EadJomKcdKp 

CKEFCJFEEJGKFGJFBBEB 

NDFHE@JDEDGEH c;J8;J= 

`K\Jr^ELJe]EJLW]^^_ @E@ 

W^`edaWeJYQe]JaJW]adeEdJ^d 

ErfWaeQ^`a_Jba`a[EbE`e 

^d[a`QgaeQ^`a 

J 

`o\J`abEJ^XJWb^WEb^Ja`rJarrdELL 

84ZPJ69JCZ69PZ6 NDEFGJ6FC@J9JAGHFG:JG 

E[@D C4?JD5OPP5J4AAOPDD 

C 5@ 

D545P 

8 EJC6AP 

PZ4 ?J4AAOPDD 

PK\JXaWQ_QeQEL 

AJE@JGKEJ@FKJJEJHF:GGF:GJJDJJBEDFGEJHAEG:BEEJ@:GE@9 

8J;JiA@GJJGEJ@:GE> 
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Po\JLW]^^_JLQeEL 

EEEF@EJE:@GJGKEJ@:GE@JLKEDEJGKEJ@FKJJEJL:EEJJBEDFGEJIJDJGKEJABFJH:G?J@FKJJEJBEFD> 

EKB@:FFE EKJGE
 
4HHDE@@ 8AHFED
 

D:GEJ< D=JAEEFGFEB C@FHE DGDEEG;J8EL F@ @JDC;J8@; BD:HFDB <777: @:GEM 

D:GEJ:
 

D:GEJD
 

A:@GD:FG9CDA
 

8@CJCDAJ<
 

NDFHE@ 
DEDGEHJFG 
D:GEJC7<;;Jc<k; 
EGF>M 

c;8;= 

PoT\JZPYTiYJeHOXUVYJGNYJMOFGTMGJUFROHSTGUOFJROHJLUGYJK\
 

OEFE:GE@ OEGGFE 
OEGGFE 4@@:@GFGFE 
4@@:@GFGFE IJDJ K:FK 

NDFHE@JCLD:GE 
894J:I 
FBBE:FFFEEM 

@E@ 8;= 

8FHE  JDCJEKJGE 4EGEDGFGEJEKJGE PHF:EJ4HHDE@@ 

DFKJJE 4GGJG:JJ`FGFE ?EFHED 

6BEDFG:
 
JGFE 4GGJG:JJ`FGFE
 
?EFHED
 

CJHBE:F
 
GFE 4GGJG:JJ`FGFE
 
CJGGFFG
 

CJHBEF:
 
GG 4GGJG:JJ`FGFE
 
CJGGFFG
 

A4D4
 
CJJDH:G 4G?EEJE:GF
 
FGJD
 

SK\JaHYJTFIJiUGYiJUFJMOdPOMTGYV 

ieTMYaJQRJIYinJePYTiYJeHOMYYVJGO 

GNYJFYfGJgkYiGUOF\ 

8J
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QXJ_^WaeErJQ`JZdQ\aeEJLZaWEJQ`J`]WJ^dJrQLedQWeLJ^feLQrEJ`]W 

Sl\JfePOTVJTJMkHHYFGJWYHGURUMTGYJORJ^MMkeTFMIJhW^^qJROHJYTMNJiMNOOPJiUGYJGNTG 
UiJPOMTGYVJUFJeHUXTGYJieTMYJUFJ`]WJOHJPOMTGYVJOkGiUVYJORJ`]W\JEfMYeGJROHJiMNOOPiJUF 

VUiGHUMGJieTMYJhMOdPOMTGUOFJieTMYqnJiMNOOPJSkiGJeHOXUVYJTJMOeIJORJGNYJTFFkTPJRUHY 

UFieYMGUOFJHYeOHG\ 

LUGYJKJWYHGURUMTGYJORJ^MMkeTFMIJhW^^q 

KGGB@I99GB@EH<F@J<DEBJDG@>IEA:HDEG:EL>FJH9DE@B9<8=c8cD79B9E5^DcI`B9 

LUGYJKJXUHYJQFieYMGUOFJdYeOHG 

C8JJDE@BJG@EM 

LUGYJoJWYHGURUMTGYJORJ^MMkeTFMI 

C8JJDE@BJG@EM 

LUGYJoJXUHYJQFieYMGUOFJdYeOHG 

C8JJDE@BJG@EM 

LUGYJlJWYHGURUMTGYJORJ^MMkeTFMI 

C8JJDE@BJG@EM 

LUGYJlJXUHYJQFieYMGUOFJdYeOHG 

C8JJDE@BJG@EM 

FK\JYYHYJGNYHYJTFIJHYXUiUOFiJGO 8J 

GNYJiMNOOPhiJMNTHGYHJVkHUF[JGNY 

omKcdKpJiMNOOPJIYTHaJhZPYTiY 

UFMPkVYJTeeHOXYVJOHJeYFVUF[ 

STGYHUTPJTFVJFOFdSTGYHUTP 
MNTHGYHJHYXUiUOFiq\ 

O\J`TSYJTFVJZOiUGUOFJOR 4GGJG:JJ`FGFE;JPaEFAG:GEJA:DEFGJD 
QFVUXUVkTPhiqJYNOJWOSePYGYVJGNUi 

aFFkTPJdYeOHG\ 
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e\J^kHJiU[FTGkHYiJh]YTVJORJLMNOOPJTFVJZOTHVJZHYiUVYFGqJcYPOiJTGGYiGJGNTGJTPPJORJGNY 

UFROHSTGUOFJMOFGTUFYVJNYHYUFJUiJGHkGNRkPJTFVJTMMkHTGYJTFVJGNTGJGNUiJMNTHGYHJiMNOOPJUi 

UFJMOSePUTFMYJiUGNJTPPJTieYMGiJORJUGiJMNTHGYHnJTFVJiUGNJTPPJeYHGUFYFGJXYVYHTPnJLGTGYnJTFV 

POMTPJPTiinJHY[kPTGUOFinJTFVJHkPYi\JYYJkFVYHiGTFVJGNTGJURJTFIJUFROHSTGUOFJUFJTFIJeTHG 
ORJGNUiJHYeOHGJUiJROkFVJGOJNTXYJcYYFJVYPUcYHTGYPIJSUiHYeHYiYFGYVnJGNTGJiUPPJMOFiGUGkGY 

[HOkFViJROHJGNYJHYXOMTGUOFJORJOkHJMNTHGYH\JWNYM`J]ELJURJIOkJT[HYYJTFVJGNYFJkiYJGNY 

SOkiYJOFJIOkHJZWJOHJGNYJiGIPUiGJOFJIOkHJSOcUPYJVYXUMYJGOJiU[FJIOkHJFTSYq\ 

8JJOE@BJG@E@JDEEEFGEH 

LU[FTGkHYnJ]YTVJORJWNTHGYHJLMNOOP 

LU[FTGkHYnJZHYiUVYFGJORJGNYJZOTHVJORJeHkiGYYi
 

rTGY :7<=97=97< 

eNTF`JIOk\ 

42324
 







EFGHIJKJLMNJNOPQQRJSTUQHGJVWHXJYZF[
 
LMNOPQRSMOpSqPrstuvtwrvx 

{SE_`Jb_pNJVNJeSE{EL`Nn 

\]JV^_S`ESJ_a`^bScdESJe_fJQg 
hiFTJjkGPlJKk\mn 

yz{|POp}~��}M�P|pMN{�N�PR�pMNpP|p�Np�p}O 
MQO~{|��p|P�M�pP�|{�PO~pPS|{RPS{�� 

�p�Q�� 

K]JLEoJMbSpJN`_`EJSEqbS` 

V_Sr 

qHQsZXTJWJXZHTOGJaSYJQHJtTuJRZF[ 

GQJGPTJvQfGJHTOTFGJLTtJMQH[ 

NGWGTJNOPQQRJSTUQHGJVWHXJgQHJGPT 

OPWHGTHJfOPQQRJeNTT 

PGGUfwxxHTUQHGOWHXf]FIfTX]yQsxn] 

eVPWHGTHJfOPQQRfJOQvURTGZFyJITWH 
QFTJtZRRJFQGJITGJPWsTJWJNOPQQR 
STUQHGJVWHXJQHJRZF[JGQJQFT]JqRTWfT 

GIUTJzaSYJZfJFQGJWsWZRWuRTzJZFJGPT 

fUWOTJUHQsZXTXn] 

����MNO�PQO~{|��pSPQ~M|Op|PO}~{{�
 

~OORNqttSMOM��RNpS�S{Tt|pR{|O}M|S�R~RU 

��NO�SVxrrrrrrxvWXxYRpM|VwrvsY}|pMOp|pR{|OVvYp�|{���p� 

OVvYMTS}�MNNN��pVvY�|pp�Q�}~VvYMOOp�SM�}pVvYNQNRp�N�{� 

NVvYOpM}~p|ZQM�VvYOpM}~p|OQ|�{Tp|VvYNOM��}{Q�ONVvYux�L 

PVvYux[PN\VvY]xOQ^VvY�pRVvY�RNpN�MOVvYp�p��LPVvYp 

�p�[PN\VvYp�p�O}�Vv 
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EFGHIJKJLHMNHOPPJQMRSHTJUMSVP
 
CDEFGEHIJ0123024105J6J7F8GJ9:HFGEHIJ0021024105 

LWXUWEYYJQXZ[W\J]^[WQEWJUX[_Y 

;<FDHJ<=J>E?E@G8AF9GB<DCDEHJF@HJEFCGHIAF9GB<DCDEHJJBFDGEDJ8JB<<K8J<@KLMJC<N:KEGEJGBEJGFxKE8J:D<yCHEHM 
7C8GJEFJBJ?<FKJF@HJNEF89DEJF8JJ<@GFC@EHJC@JGBEJ8JB<<KQ8JJ9DDE@GKLJF::D<yEHJJBFDGEDRJF@HJC@HCJFGEJSBEGBED 
GBEJ8JB<<KJBF8JNEGJ<DJ@<GJNEGJGBEJ?<FKMJiKEF8EJ:D<yCHEJC@=<DNFGC<@J=<DJFKKJJ?<FK8JxLJE<yENxEDJ08GM 
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Independent Auditor’s Report 

Board of Trustees 
Great Oaks Charter School 
New York, New York 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Great Oaks Charter School, which 
comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2018, and the related statements of 
activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended and the related notes to the 
financial statements. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this 
includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation 
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or error. 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.  We 
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.  Those standards require that we 
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are 
free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures 
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error.  In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.  Accordingly, we express no such opinion.  An audit also 
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation 
of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion. 



 

 

 

 
     

  
 

 

  
 

 

   
    

   
     

  
    

      
    

  

 

 
 

 
  

 
 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of Great Oaks Charter School as of June 30, 2018, and the changes in its net assets 
and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America. 

Prior Year Audited By Other Auditors 

The June 30, 2017 financial statements were audited by other auditors, and the report thereon, dated 
December 13, 2017, expressed an unmodified opinion. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October 31, 
2018 on our consideration of Great Oaks Charter School’s internal control over financial reporting 
and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant 
agreements and other matters.  The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing 
of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to 
provide an opinion on the effectiveness of Great Oaks Charter School’s internal control over financial 
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering Great Oaks Charter School’s internal control over 
financial reporting and compliance. 

New York, New York 
October 31, 2018 

2 



 

   

 
 

 
 
 

          
                    
                      

                  

                      
                 

                 

       

  

              
                    

                    
                               

                  

                           
                  

                 

 
             

         
 

  

Great Oaks Charter School 
Statements of Financial Position 

June 30, 2018 and 2017 

Assets 
2018 2017 

Current Assets 
Cash 
Grants and contracts receivable 
Prepaid expenses 

Total current assets 

382,129 $ 
174,373 
80,006 

636,508 

$ 501,498 
129,313 
50,623 

681,434 

Cash – Reserve 
Security Deposits 
Fixed Assets , net 

75,155 
259,444 
692,484 

75,118 
181,244 
868,273 

Total assets 1,663,591 $ $ 1,806,069 

Liabilities and Net Assets 

Current Liabilities 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Accrued salaries and related liabilities 
Loan payable 
Management fee payable 

Total current liabilities 

123,976 $ 
120,510 
150,000 

-
394,486 

$ 107,555 
104,949 
34,080 
2,460 

249,044 

Deferred Rent Payable 
Loan Payable 

Total liabilities 

132,419 
310,068 
836,973 

-
425,988 
675,032 

Net Assets 
Unrestricted 826,618 1,131,037 

Total liabilities and net assets 1,663,591 $ $ 1,806,069 

See Notes to Financial Statements 3 



 

   

 
 

   
 
 

    
          
                    

                     
                     

                   
                        

                

 
 

            
                

              

 
                 

              

                      

                

               
 

 

Great Oaks Charter School
 
Statements of Activities
 

Years Ended June 30, 2018 and 2017
 

2018 2017 
Operating Revenues and Other Support 

Resident student enrollment $ 3,184,518 $ 3,008,291 
Students with disabilities 569,372 542,358 
NYCDOE rental assistance revenue 553,589 415,760 
Government grants and contracts 159,017 504,813 
In-kind contributions 604,001 619,472 
Miscellaneous income 6,938 26,625 

Total operating revenues and other support 5,077,435 5,117,319 

Expenses 
Program services 

Education 3,532,589 3,124,038 
Special education 1,180,390 970,413 

Total program services 4,712,979 4,094,451 

Supporting services 
Management and general 668,875 1,011,650 

Total expenses 5,381,854 5,106,101 

Change in Unrestricted Net Assets (304,419) 11,218 

Net Assets, Unrestricted, Beginning of Year 1,131,037 1,119,819 

Net Assets, Unrestricted, End of Year $ 826,618 $ 1,131,037 

See Notes to Financial Statements 4 



 

   

 
 

   
 
 

 
 

  
                                                                 

                                                      
                                             

                                         
                                                        

                                              
                                    

                                                         
                                                 

                                                 
                                                                              

                                                     
                                               

                                                
                                  

                                                        
                                                 

                                                 
                                         

                                                     

              

 

  

Great Oaks Charter School 
Statements of Functional Expenses 
Years Ended June 30, 2018 and 2017 

2018
 

Supporting 
Program Services Services 

No. of Special Management 
Positions Education Education Total and General Total 

Personnel service costs 
Administrative staff personnel 6 $ - $ - -$ 201,883 $ 201,883 $ 
Instructional personnel 19 920,988 474,821 1,395,809 - 1,395,809 

Total salaries 25 920,988 474,821 1,395,809 201,883 1,597,692 

Payroll taxes and employee benefits 256,728 122,333 379,061 51,225 430,286 
In-kind services 591,016 - 591,016 - 591,016 
Professional development 49,927 24,413 74,340 10,386 84,726 
Professional fees 408,623 126,430 535,053 110,091 645,144 
Student and staff recruitment 9,054 2,591 11,645 24 11,669 
Curriculum and classroom 105,646 29,957 135,603 - 135,603 
Supplies and materials 60,837 25,188 86,025 8,037 94,062 
Food service 47 13 60 - 60 
Travel/conferences 51,170 14,510 65,680 - 65,680 
Insurance 20,925 10,232 31,157 4,353 35,510 
Information technology 43,190 18,109 61,299 5,936 67,235 
Occupancy/facility costs 737,065 214,122 951,187 237,628 1,188,815 
Non-capitalized equipment and furnishings 43,629 12,372 56,001 - 56,001 
Repairs and maintenance 27,630 13,510 41,140 5,748 46,888 
Interest 24,056 9,374 33,430 3,375 36,805 
Depreciation and amortization 145,130 70,963 216,093 30,189 246,282 
Other 36,928 11,452 48,380 - 48,380 

Total expenses $ 3,532,589 $ 1,180,390 $ 4,712,979 $ 668,875 $ 5,381,854 

See Notes to Financial Statements 5 



 

   

 
 

   
 
 

 
 

  
                                                               

                                                      
                                             

                                           
                                                        

                                                
                                     

                                                         
                                                 

                                                 
                                                          

                                                     
                                                 

                                                
                                  

                                                          
                                                   

                                                 
                                         

                                                       

              

 

 

Great Oaks Charter School 
Statements of Functional Expenses 
Years Ended June 30, 2018 and 2017 

2017 
Supporting 

Program Services Services 
No. of Special Management 

Positions Education Education Total and General Total 
Personnel service costs 

Administrative staff personnel 
Instructional personnel 

Total salaries 

10 
12 
22 

$ -
653,504 
653,504 

$ -
368,489 
368,489 

-$ 
1,021,993 
1,021,993 

570,781 $ 
-

570,781 

570,781 $ 
1,021,993 
1,592,774 

Payroll taxes and employee benefits 
In-kind contributions 
Professional development 
Professional fees 
Student and staff recruitment 
Curriculum and classroom 
Supplies and materials 
Food service 
Travel/conferences 
Insurance 
Information technology 
Occupancy/facility costs 
Non-capitalized equipment and furnishings 
Repairs and maintenance 
Interest 
Depreciation and amortization 
Other 

119,054 
619,472 
37,793 

495,038 
13,624 

134,648 
41,589 
9,136 

49,167 
14,523 
46,074 

618,291 
28,720 
14,420 
31,229 

178,285 
19,471 

50,721 
-

11,504 
148,943 

3,863 
38,181 
49,335 
2,591 

13,942 
4,421 

13,638 
182,959 

8,144 
4,389 
9,505 

54,267 
5,521 

169,775 
619,472 
49,297 

643,981 
17,487 

172,829 
90,924 
11,727 
63,109 
18,944 
59,712 

801,250 
36,864 
18,809 
40,734 

232,552 
24,992 

78,564 
-

5,394 
111,558 

-
-

4,883 
-
-

2,073 
3,930 

202,507 
-

2,058 
4,457 

25,445 
-

248,339 
619,472 
54,691 

755,539 
17,487 

172,829 
95,807 
11,727 
63,109 
21,017 
63,642 

1,003,757 
36,864 
20,867 
45,191 

257,997 
24,992 

Total expenses $ 3,124,038 $ 970,413 $ 4,094,451 $ 1,011,650 $ 5,106,101 

See Notes to Financial Statements 6 



 

  

 
 

   
 
 

 
               

     
                  

                                      
  

                   
                   
                    

                        
                      

                       
                            

                      

 
                   
                             

                    

 
                            

                               

                  

                   

             

     
                          

 
 

Great Oaks Charter School 
Statements of Cash Flows 

Years Ended June 30, 2018 and 2017 

Operating Activities 
Change in net assets 
Items not requiring (providing) operating cash flows 

Depreciation and amortization 
Interest on loan 

Changes in 
Grants and contracts receivable 
Security deposits 
Prepaid expenses 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Accrued salaries and related liabilities 
Management fee payable 
Deferred rent payable 

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 

2018 

(304,419) $ 

246,282 
-

(45,060) 
(78,200) 
(29,383) 
16,421 
15,561 
(2,460) 

132,419 
(48,839) 

$ 

2017 

11,218 

257,997 
-

225,774 
(2,550) 
(2,560) 
17,916 

(48,658) 
2,460 

-
461,597 

Investing Activities 
Fixed asset acquisitions 
Cash - reserve 

Net cash (used in) investing activities 

(70,493) 
(37) 

(70,530) 

(92,974) 
(38) 

(93,012) 

Financing Activities 
Principal payments on loan 

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 
-
-

(404,809) 
(404,809) 

Net Change in Cash (119,369) (36,224) 

Cash, Beginning of Year 501,498 537,722 

Cash, End of Year 382,129 $ $ 501,498 

Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flows Information 
Cash paid during the year for interest -$ $ 45,191 

See Notes to Financial Statements 7 



 
 

 
 

 
 

 

  

      
 

     
 

      
    

 
        

   

    
 

  

 

   

   

  

   

  
 

 
   

     

   

   
   

    

  
  

 
  

Great Oaks Charter School
 
Notes to Financial Statements
 

June 30, 2018 and 2017
 

Note 1: Nature of Organization 

Great Oaks Charter School (GOCS) is an educational corporation that operates as a charter school 
in the borough of Manhattan, New York City.  On November 5, 2012, the Board of Regents and 
the Board of Trustees of the University of the State of New York, for and on behalf of the State 
Education Department, granted GOCS a charter valid for a term of 5 years and renewable upon 
expiration. The school was granted a charter from grades 6-10.  GOCS was organized to create a 
rigorous, supportive middle and high school program that ensures its graduates have the requisite 
knowledge and habits of mind to earn a degree from a competitive four-year college or University.  
During fiscal years 2018 and 2017, GOCS operated classes for 213 and 207 students, respectively, 
in grades 6 through 8. 

Great Oaks Charter School is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the 
Internal Revenue Code, however, GOCS is subject to federal income tax on any unrelated business 
taxable income.  GOCS is supported primarily by state and local per-pupil operating revenues. 

Note 2: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Basis of Accounting 

The financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. 

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions 
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and 
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues, expenses 
and other changes during the reporting period.  Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Cash, Reserve 

As part of GOCS’s charter agreement, GOCS agreed to establish a long-term account to pay for 
legal and audit expenses that would be associated with a dissolution should it occur. 

Government Grants Contracts and Contracts Receivable 

Revenues from government grants and contracts to which GOCS is entitled are recognized mostly 
on student enrollment.  Some grants are provided for specific educational endeavors, which are not 
based on student enrollment, and are recorded when related expenditures are incurred by GOCS.  
Receivables are recorded when the revenue is earned. 
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Great Oaks Charter School
 
Notes to Financial Statements
 

June 30, 2018 and 2017
 

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 

GOCS determines whether an allowance for uncollectibles should be provided for receivables.  
Such estimates are based on management’s assessment of the aged basis of its receivables, current 
economic conditions and historical information.  Receivables are written off against the allowance 
for doubtful accounts when all reasonable collection efforts have been exhausted.  GOCS has 
determined that no allowance for uncollectible accounts for government grant and contracts 
receivable is necessary as of June 30, 2018 and 2017. 

Fixed Assets 

Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation.  Items with a cost of $2,500 or more 
and an estimated useful life of more than one year are capitalized.  Depreciation is provided on the 
straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of assets.  Leasehold improvements are 
capitalized at cost and amortized over the life of the lease or the useful life of the improvement, 
whichever is shorter. 

Long-Lived Asset Impairment 

GOCS evaluates the recoverability of the carrying value of long-lived assets whenever events or 
circumstances indicate the carrying amount may not be recoverable.  If a long-lived asset is tested 
for recoverability and the undiscounted estimated future cash flows expected to result from the use 
and eventual disposition of the asset is less than the carrying amount of the asset, the asset cost is 
adjusted to fair value and an impairment loss is recognized as the amount by which the carrying 
amount of a long-lived asset exceeds it fair value.  No asset impairment was recognized during the 
years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017. 

Unrestricted Net Assets 

Unrestricted net assets include funds having no restrictions as to use or purpose imposed by donors. 

State and Local Per-Pupil Operating Revenues 

Revenues from the state and local governments resulting from GOCS’s charter status and based on 
the number of students enrolled are recorded when services are performed in accordance with the 
charter agreement.  These grants are recorded as revenue by GOCS when services are rendered. 

Contributions 

Unconditional contributions, including promises to give cash and other assets, are reported at fair 
value at the date the contribution is received.  All contributions are considered to be available for 
unrestricted use unless specifically restricted by the donor.  The gifts are reported as temporarily or 
permanently restricted support if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the 
donated assets.  When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or 
purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified as unrestricted 
net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions. 
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Great Oaks Charter School
 
Notes to Financial Statements
 

June 30, 2018 and 2017
 

The New York City Department of Education (NYCDOE) provides free and reduced-price lunches 
directly to a majority of the students.  Such costs are not included in the financial statements. 

In-Kind Contributions 

In-kind contributions consist of services of tutors paid for by Great Oaks Foundation, Inc. 

Rent Expense 

Rent is recorded on the straight-line basis over the term of the lease. Deferred rent, when material, 
is recorded for the difference between the fixed payment and the rent expense.  

Functional Allocation of Expenses 

The costs of providing services have been summarized on a functional basis.  The statements of 
functional expenses present the natural classification detail of expenses by function.  Accordingly, 
certain costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited based on 
the actual expenditures and cost allocations estimated by GOCS’s personnel. 

Advertising Costs 

Advertisings costs are expensed as incurred. 

Subsequent Events 

Subsequent events have been evaluated through October 31, 2018, which is the date the financial 
statements were available to be issued. 

Note 3: Fixed Assets 

2018 2017 Useful Lives 

Furniture and fixtures 
Equipment 
Leasehold improvements 
Computer software 

$ 178,869 
323,027 

1,057,043 
21,413 

1,580,352 

$ 155,474 
286,131 

1,046,841 
21,413 

1,509,859 

3-5 years 
3-5 years 
4-5 years 

3 years 

Accumulated depreciation 
and amortization (887,868) (641,586) 

$ 692,484 $ 868,273 
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Great Oaks Charter School
 
Notes to Financial Statements
 

June 30, 2018 and 2017
 

Note 4: Lease Commitment 

On June 24, 2015, GOCS entered into a sublease for the third floor in their location at Delancey 
Street, New York.  The lease commenced on July 1, 2015 and expires on February 21, 2022.  Rent 
expense for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017 was $556,150 and $537,174, respectively. On 
May 1, 2018, GOCS entered into a lease for the second floor in their location at Delancey Street, 
New York.  The rent commencement date is July 1, 2018.  Combined future minimum rental 
payments are estimated as follows: 

2019 $ 1,105,497 
2020 1,122,088 
2021 1,180,228 
2022 988,166 
2023 297,690 

$ 4,693,669 

Note 5: Contingencies and Concentrations 

Certain grants and contracts may be subject to audit by the funding sources.  Such audits might 
result in disallowances of costs submitted for reimbursement.  Management is of the opinion that 
such cost disallowances, if any, will not have a material effect on the accompanying financial 
statements.  Accordingly, no amounts have been provided in the accompanying financial 
statements for such potential claims. 

For fiscal years 2018 and 2017, 78% and 80%, respectively, of GOCS’s operating revenue is paid 
by New York City Department of Education. 

Financial instruments which potentially subject the School to a concentration of credit risk are cash 
accounts with financial institutions in New York City in excess of FDIC insurance limits. 

The amount of cash in excess of FDIC insurance limits was $132,129 as of June 30, 2018. 

Note 6: Academic and Services Agreement 

GOCS entered into an Academic and Business Service Agreement with Great Oaks Foundation, 
Inc. (GOF), a not-for-profit organization dedicated to help start and run charter schools.  The 
agreement provides academic, management and other administrative support services to GOCS.  
Pursuant to the terms of the agreement, GOCS shall pay GOF a service fee equivalent to 8.5% in 
2018 and 7% in 2017 of the noncompetitive public revenue of the school for the current year.  
Additionally, in 2017 the agreement was amended to include an additional service fee from GOCS 
for each tutor, staff, and leader assigned to GOCS. The agreement is renewable annually.  These 
current terms ended June 30, 2018.  Service fees were $599,731 in 2018 and $541,096 in 2017. 
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Great Oaks Charter School
 
Notes to Financial Statements
 

June 30, 2018 and 2017
 

Note 7: Loan Payable 

In connection with the lease agreement, GOCS obtained an uncollateralized $1,100,000 promissory 
note from Kunskapsskolan USA, Inc. for the leasehold improvements associated with their school 
space.  The loan has an imputed interest rate of 8% per annum.  The imputed fair value of the loan 
at July 1, 2015 was $900,812.  Interest expense for the year ended June 30, 2018 and 2017 was 
$36,805 and $45,191, respectively. The loan matures on July 1, 2021.  As of June 30, 2018 and 
2017, the outstanding balance on the loan is $460,068. 

Principal payments on the loan are due as follows: 

2019 $ 150,000 
2020 138,889 
2021 128,601 
2022 42,578 

$ 460,068 

Note 8: In-Kind Services 

In fiscal 2018, GOCS received the services of tutors paid for by GOF.  These services include both 
tutors and tutor leaders. These services were valued at the amount of salaries and benefits paid by 
GOF to the tutors and leaders. 
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Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
 
and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on
 
an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in
 

Accordance with Government Auditing Standards
 

Independent Auditor’s Report
 

Board of Trustees 
Great Oaks Charter School 
New York, New York 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Great Oaks 
Charter School, which comprise the balance sheet as of June 30, 2018, and the related statements of 
activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the 
financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated October 31, 2018. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Great Oaks Charter 
School’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial 
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Great Oaks 
Charter School’s internal control.  Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of 
Great Oaks Charter School’s internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or 
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a 
material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and 
corrected, on a timely basis.  A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, 
in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention 
by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of 
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify 
any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.  We did identify 
certain deficiencies in internal control, described in the accompanying schedule of findings and 
responses as items 2018-001 through 2018-003 that we consider to be significant deficiencies. 



 

 

 

  
 

  
  

  
 

 
 

 

 
  

  
  

 

     
   

   
  

  

 

 
 

 
  

 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Great Oaks Charter School’s financial 
statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain 
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could 
have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts.  However, 
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, 
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.  The results of our tests disclosed no instances of 
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing 
Standards. 

Great Oaks Charter School’s Response to Findings 

Great Oaks Charter School’s response to the findings identified in our audit is described in the 
accompanying Schedule of Findings and Responses.  Great Oaks Charter School’s response was not 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements, and accordingly, 
we express no opinion on it. 

Purpose of This Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
entity’s internal control or on compliance.  This report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and 
compliance.  Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

New York, New York 
October 31, 2018 
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Great Oaks Charter School
 
Schedule of Findings and Responses
 

Year Ended June 30, 2018
 

2018-001 – Segregation of Duties 

Criteria 

The accounting functions should be properly segregated to ensure proper internal controls over 
financial reporting. 

Condition 

The current staff size of GOCS does not always allow for the proper segregation of duties related to 
cash receipts disbursements, journal entries, payroll. 

Effect 

Administrative staff has the ability to misappropriate assets with limited supervision. 

Cause 

Current staffing sizes restricted the ability to segregate the job functions. 

Recommendation 

We recommended that GOCS establish compensating controls in each area described above. 

Views of Responsible Officials 

Management agrees with the comment and has implemented additional segregation of duties and 
functions. 

2018-002 – General Ledger 

Criteria 

GOCS should update and reconcile all material accounts on an ongoing basis. 

Condition 

Due to a vacancy in the controller position, many accounts were not reconciled during the school 
year. 

Effect 

At year end, the general ledger required significant entries to be recorded to reconcile many of the 
general ledger balances. This also delayed the audit process. 
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Great Oaks Charter School
 
Schedule of Findings and Responses
 

Year Ended June 30, 2018
 

Cause 

Vacancy in a position left items unreconciled during the year. 

Recommendation 

We recommended that GOCS establish procedures to ensure that all material general ledger 
accounts be reconciled and reviewed on a monthly basis. 

Views of Responsible Officials 

Management concurred with our comment and monthly recommendations are being performed. 

2018-003 – Rent Expense 

Criteria 

Rent expense should be recorded on the straight-line basis over the term of the lease. 

Condition 

Rent was recorded based on actual rent payments. 

Effect 

A journal entry of $132,419 was required to correct rent expense. 

Cause 

Management did not analyze the impact to the general ledger. 

Recommendation 

Rent should be recorded on the straight-line basis in the future. 

Views of Responsible Officials 

Management concurred with our comment and is recording rent expense on the straight-line basis. 
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GREAT OAKS 

--FOUNDATION 
Great oaks, from tittle acoms grow 

October 31, 2018 

Subject: Management Response to BKD, LLP Audit Letter Dated October 15, 2018 

Finding: Segregation of duties 

The accounting functions should be properly segregated to ensure proper internal controls over 
financial reporting. The current staff size of Great Oaks Charter School does not allow for the 
proper segregation of duties related to cash receipts disbursements, journal entries, payroll . 

Management Response: We concur with the finding. The finding has been reviewed with 
management and staff Corrective action has been taken and new procedures have already been 
implemented to maintain properly segregation of duties requiring a third level of approval by the 
coo. 
Finding: General Ledger 

Great Oaks Charter School update and reconcile all material accounts on an ongoing basis. Due 
to a vacancy of the Controller position, many accounts were not reconciled during the school 
year. 

Management Response: We concur with the finding. The finding has been reviewed with 
management and staff Corrective action has been taken and new procedures have already been 
implemented to reconcile all accounts on a monthly basis. 

Finding: Rent Expense 

Great Oaks Charter School update and record rent payments based on actual rent payments. 
Rent should be record on the straight-line basis over the term of the lease. A journal entry of 
$132,419 was required to correct rent expense. Management did not analyze the impact to the 
general ledger. 

Management Response: We concur with the finding. The finding has been reviewed with 
management and staff Corrective action has been taken and the rent is going to be recorded on 
the straight Ii e sis on a monthly basis. 

esident 

200 Broadway, New York, NY 10038 



 

 

 
 
 
 

  
 

   
 
 

       
  

 

  
   
  

 
  

  

    
  

 

     
  

 
  

   
 

  
  

  

 

      
 

 

 

  

Board of Trustees 
Great Oaks Charter School 
New York, New York 

As part of our audit of the financial statements of Great Oaks Charter School (the School) as of and 
for the year ended June 30, 2018, we wish to communicate the following to you. 

AUDIT SCOPE AND RESULTS 

Auditor’s Responsibility Under Auditing Standards Generally Accepted in the United States of 
America and the Standards Applicable to Financial Audits Contained in Government Auditing 
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States 

An audit performed in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States is designed to obtain reasonable, rather than 
absolute, assurance about the financial statements.  In performing auditing procedures, we establish 
scopes of audit tests in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.  Our engagement does 
not include a detailed audit of every transaction.  Our engagement letter more specifically describes 
our responsibilities. 

These standards require communication of significant matters related to the financial statement audit 
that are relevant to the responsibilities of those charged with governance in overseeing the financial 
reporting process.  Such matters are communicated in the remainder of this letter or have previously 
been communicated during other phases of the audit.  The standards do not require the auditor to 
design procedures for the purpose of identifying other matters to be communicated with those 
charged with governance. 

An audit of the financial statements does not relieve management or those charged with governance 
of their responsibilities.  Our engagement letter more specifically describes your responsibilities. 

Qualitative Aspects of Significant Accounting Policies and Practices 

Significant Accounting Policies 

The School’s significant accounting policies are described in Note 2 of the audited financial 
statements.  

Alternative Accounting Treatments 

No matters are reportable. 



 

 

 

  
 

 
 

  

  

  

 

 
 

  

  

  

   

 

 
   

   
 

   

  

   

 

      
   

  

 
 

  

  

     

  

Management Judgments and Accounting Estimates 

Accounting estimates are an integral part of financial statement preparation by management, based on 
its judgments.  The following areas involve significant estimates for which we are prepared to discuss 
management’s estimation process and our procedures for testing the reasonableness of those 
estimates: 

x Depreciable lives of property and equipment 

x Allocation of expense by functional category 

x Allowance for doubtful accounts 

Financial Statement Disclosures 

The following areas involve particularly sensitive financial statement disclosures for which we are 
prepared to discuss the issues involved and related judgments made in formulating those disclosures: 

x	 Tuition receivable 

x	 Contributions receivable 

x	 Significant estimates and concentrations 

x	 Net assets 

Audit Adjustments 

During the course of any audit, an auditor may propose adjustments to financial statement amounts.  
Management evaluates our proposals and records those adjustments which, in its judgment, are 
required to prevent the financial statements from being materially misstated. The proposed audit 
adjustments that were made were not material.  

x	 There were no proposed audit adjustments that were not recorded. 

Auditor’s Judgments About the Quality of the School’s Accounting Principles 

x	 No matters are reportable. 

Disagreements with Management 

x	 There were no matters that involved disagreements, which if not satisfactorily resolved, 
would have caused a modified auditor’s opinion on the financial statements. 

Significant Issues Discussed With Management 

During the audit process, the following issues were discussed or were the subject of correspondence 
with management: 

x	 Business conditions affecting the School 

x	 New accounting pronouncements 

x	 Tax Cuts and Jobs Act of 2017 and its impact on the School 
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Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit 

Our audit requires cooperative effort between management and the audit team.  During our audit, we 
had no significant difficulties encountered in performing the audit. 

Other Material Communications 

Listed below are other material communications between management and us related to the audit: 

x Management representation letter (attached) 

x We orally communicated to management other deficiencies in internal control identified 
during our audit that are not considered material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. 

INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of Great Oaks Charter School as of 
and for the year ended June 30, 2018 in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, we considered the 
School’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing our 
auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for 
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control. 
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the preceding paragraph 
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be significant 
deficiencies or material weaknesses and, therefore, there can be no assurance that all deficiencies, 
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses have been identified.  However, as discussed below, 
we identified certain deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be significant deficiencies. 

A deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect and 
correct misstatements of the School’s financial statements on a timely basis.  A deficiency in design 
exists when a control necessary to meet a control objective is missing or an existing control is not 
properly designed so that, even if the control operates as designed, a control objective would not be 
met.  A deficiency in operation exists when a properly designed control does not operate as designed 
or when the person performing the control does not possess the necessary authority or competence to 
perform the control effectively. 

A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that 
there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the School’s financial statements will 
not be prevented or detected and corrected on a timely basis. 

A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less 
severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with 
governance. 

We observed the following matters that we consider to be significant deficiencies 
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Segregation of Duties 

Refer to the Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on 
Compliance and Other Matters based on an audit of the financial statements performed in accordance 
with Government Auditing Standards. 

Journal Entries 

Refer to the Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on 
Compliance and Other Matters based on an audit of the financial statements performed in accordance 
with Government Auditing Standards. 

General Ledger 

Refer to the Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on 
Compliance and Other Matters based on an audit of the financial statements performed in accordance 
with Government Auditing Standards. 

OTHER MATTERS 

Although not considered material weaknesses, significant deficiencies or deficiencies in internal 
control over financial reporting, we observed the following matters and offer these comments and 
suggestions with respect to matters which came to our attention during the course of the audit of the 
financial statements.  Our audit procedures are designed primarily to enable us to form an opinion on 
the financial statements and, therefore, may not bring to light all weaknesses in policies and 
procedures that may exist.  However, these matters are offered as constructive suggestions for the 
consideration of management as part of the ongoing process of modifying and improving financial 
and administrative practices and procedures.  We can discuss these matters further at your 
convenience and may provide implementation assistance for changes or improvements. 

Conflict of Interest 

New York State Not for Profit Law requires all board members and key management to sign conflict 
of interest statements annually.  We noted that key employees are not signing these forms.  We 
recommend that the board amend its practices to require key management to sign the conflict of 
interest statements. 

Significant New FASB Accounting Standards 

FASB Releases NFP Accounting Standard for Financial Reporting 

Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2016-14 changes requirements for financial statements and 
notes of all not-for-profit (NFP) entities and is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 
2017. Early adoption is permitted and should be applied on a retrospective basis; however, NFP’s 
have the option in the year adopted to omit certain disclosures shown in comparative financials. 

A summary of the changes by financial statement area is as follows: 

Statement of financial position: 

The NFP statement of financial position will distinguish between two new classes of net 
assets— those with donor-imposed restrictions and those without.  The ASU retains the 
current requirements to provide information on the nature and amount of different types of 
donor restrictions in the notes to the financial statements. 
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x Underwater donor-restricted endowment funds are to be shown within the donor-restricted 
fund class. This is a change from the previously required classification as unrestricted. 

Statement of activities: 

x The standard requires NFPs to report expenses by both nature and function, either on the face 
of the statement of activities, as a separate statement or within the notes.  

x NFPs are required to use the placed-in-service approach for reporting expirations of 
restrictions on gifts of cash or other assets to be used to acquire or construct a long-lived 
asset, in the absence of explicit donor stipulations.  This eliminates the option to release the 
donor-imposed restriction over the estimated useful life of the acquired asset.  

x Investment income will be shown net of external and direct internal investment expenses.  
There is no longer a requirement to include a disclosure of those netted expenses. 

Statement of cash flows: 

x	 A NFP can continue to choose to either use the indirect or direct method of reporting to 
present operating cash flows.  If the direct method is used, there is no longer a requirement to 
present or disclose cash flows using the indirect (reconciliation) method. 

Notes to the financial statements: 

x	 FASB requires enhanced quantitative and qualitative disclosures to provide additional 
information useful in assessing liquidity and cash flows.  

x	 Provide disclosures on amounts and purposes of governing board or self-imposed 
designations and appropriations as of the end of the period. 

For many NFPs, adoption of the ASU will result in significant changes to financial reporting and 
disclosures which likely will require significant hours to implement correctly.  Management should 
examine its current reporting system to identify what changes are necessary to comply with the new 
standard for both its internal and external reporting requirements.  Based on your financial statement 
reporting changes, BKD will need to spend additional time in formatting these changes within our 
audit reporting system if you outsource your annual report and disclosure preparation to BKD.  Please 
contact your BKD Advisor if you would like assistance converting the School’s financial statements 
to the new model and preparing the new disclosures.  

The Tax Cuts and Jobs Act of 2017 

In late December, President Donald J. Trump signed into law tax legislation, informally known as the 
Tax Cuts and Jobs Act (TCJA), representing one of the largest overhauls of the Internal Revenue 
Code (IRC) in more than 30 years.  Many TCJA provisions took effect January 1, 2018, and affect 
virtually all U.S. taxpayers, including tax-exempt organizations.  Some of the important provisions 
that may affect your organization are as follows: 
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x	 Excise tax on executive compensation: For tax years beginning after December 31, 2017, 
the TCJA imposes an excise tax on excess tax-exempt organization executive compensation.  
This excise tax will be 21 percent of the remuneration paid by a tax-exempt organization— 
and related organizations—to any covered employee in excess of $1,000,000 plus any excess 
parachute payment paid by the organization to any covered employee. Covered employees 
include the five highest compensated employees of the organization for the taxable year and 
any employee that was a covered employee of the organization for any preceding taxable year 
beginning after December 31, 2016.  The term remuneration does not include any 
compensation paid to a licensed medical professional (including a veterinarian) for the 
performance of medical or veterinary services by the professional. 

x	 Computation of unrelated business taxable income (UBTI): Under the TCJA, for tax 
years beginning after December 31, 2017, UBTI will be computed separately with respect to 
each trade or business for organizations with more than one unrelated trade or business 
activity.  Therefore, net operating losses (NOLs) from one unrelated trade or business activity 
will not be allowed to offset profits from another.  Please note that corporate law changes will 
affect controlled corporations of tax-exempt organizations and the computation of unrelated 
business income.  For more information on the corporate law changes, please view the 
appropriate charts on the following website: https://www.bkd.com/services/reportable-
transactions. 

Also important to consider is the elimination of the deduction for qualified transportation fringe 
benefits, as this affects tax-exempt employers in a unique way.  Instead of losing a deduction, IRC 
§512(a)(7) provides that any disallowed benefit provided to an employee after December 31, 2017, 
and not associated with any unrelated business that is regularly carried on by the Organization must 
be included as additional UBTI.  The UBTI increase also may apply to expenditures for any parking 
facility used in connection with qualified parking and any on-premises athletic facility (as defined 
under IRC §132(j)(4)(B)).  Tax-exempt employers face the same issues as taxable employers in 
regard to the actual calculation of these benefits.  Nevertheless, the amount of any disallowed fringe 
benefits must either be included as UBTI and reported on Form 990-T, Exempt Organization Business 
Income Tax Return, or included as taxable wages to employees on Form W-2. 

FASB Releases Not-for-Profit Accounting Standard for Grants and Contributions 

On June 21, 2018, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Accounting Standards Update 
(ASU) 2018-08.  This standard clarifies existing guidance on determining whether a transaction with 
a resource provider, e.g., the receipt of funds under a government grant or contract, is a contribution 
or an exchange transaction.  The guidance requires all organizations to evaluate whether the resource 
provider is receiving commensurate value in a transfer of assets transaction, and whether 
contributions are conditional or unconditional.  

If commensurate value is received by the resource provider, the transaction would be accounted for as 
an exchange transaction by applying Topic 606, Revenue from Contracts with Customers, or other 
topics.  The standard clarifies that a resource provider is not synonymous with the general public.  
Indirect benefit received by the public as a result of the assets transferred is not equivalent to 
commensurate value received by the resource provider.  If commensurate value is not received by the 
resource provider, i.e., the transaction is nonexchange, the recipient organization would record the 
transaction as a contribution under Topic 958 and determine whether the contribution is conditional 
or unconditional. 
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FASB expects that the new standard could result in more grants and contracts being accounted for as 
contributions (often conditional contributions) than under current generally accepted accounting 
principles.  Because of this, it believes the clarifying guidance about whether a contribution is 
conditional or unconditional, which affects the timing of revenue recognition, is important.  Both the 
recipient and resource provider would equally apply the guidance. 

For public entities, the standard will be effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 
June 15, 2018.  For all other entities, the standard will be effective for reporting periods beginning on 
or after December 15, 2018. 

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of management, the Board of 
Trustees and others within the organization and is not intended to be and should not be used by 
anyone other than these specified parties. 

New York, New York 
October 31, 2018 
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Annual Financial Statement Audit Report 

School Name: Great Oaks Charter School 

Date (Report is due Nov. 1): November 1, 2018 

Primary District of Location 
(If NYC select NYC DOE): 

New York City Department of Education 

If located in NYC DOE select CSD: NYCSD #1 

School Fiscal Contact Name: Angela Alverado, Financial Constroller 
School Fiscal Contact Email: 
School Fiscal Contact Phone: 

School Audit Firm Name: BKD LLP 
School Audit Contact Name: Joe Blatt 
School Audit Contact Email: 
School Audit Contact Phone: 

Audit Period: 2017-18 
Prior Year: 2016-17 

The following items are required to be included: 

1.) The independent auditor’s report on financial statements and notes.
�
2.) Excel template file containing the Financial Position, Statement of Activities, Cash Flow and Functional
�
Expenses worksheets.
�
3.) Reports on internal controls over financial reporting and on compliance.
�

The additional items listed below should be included if applicable. Please explain the reason(s) if the items are
�
not included. Examples might include: a written management letter was not issued; the school did not expend
�
federal funds in excess of the Single Audit Threshold of $750,000; the management letter response will be
�
submitted by the following date (should be no later than 30 days from the submission of the report); etc.
�

Item If not included, state the reason(s) below (if not applicable fill in N/A): 

Management Letter Included 

Management Letter Response Included 

Form 990 On Extension 

Federal Single Audit (A-133) N/A 

Corrective Action Plan Included 



Corrective Action Plan   Included 



     
     
     

 
    

   
 

 
   

  
   

 
    
 

 
  

 

 

 
    

     
    

   
 

 
  

 

 
       

 
   

  
 

 

Great Oaks Charter School 
Statement of Financial Position 

as of June 30 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Grants and contracts receivable 
Accounts receivables 
Prepaid Expenses 
Contributions and other receivables 
Other current assets 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

NON-CURRENT ASSETS 
Property, Building and Equipment, net 
Restricted Cash 
Security Deposits 
Other Non-Current Assets 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT 
ASSETS 

TOTAL ASSETS 

$ 

$ 

2018 

382,129 
174,373 

-
80,006 

-
-

636,508 

692,484 
75,155 

259,444 
-

1,027,083 

1,663,591 

$ 

$ 

2017 

501,498 
129,313 

-
50,623 

-
-

681,434 

868,273 
75,118 

181,244 
-

1,124,635 

1,806,069 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Accrued payroll, payroll taxes and benefits 
Current Portion of Loan Payable 
Due to Related Parties 
Refundable Advances 
Deferred Revenue 
Other Current Liabilities 

TOTAL CURRENT 
LIABILITIES 

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 
Loan Payable; Due in More than One Year 
Deferred Rent 
Due to Related Party 
Other Long-Term Liabilities 

TOTAL LONG-TERM 
LIABILITIES 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

$ 

$ 

123,976 
120,510 
150,000 

-
-
-
-

394,486 

310,068 
132,419 

-
-

442,487 

836,973 

$ 

$ 

107,555 
104,949 

34,080 
-
-
-

2,460 
249,044 

425,988 
-
-
-

425,988 

675,032 



 

 
 

   

       

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted 
Temporarily restricted 
Permanently restricted 

TOTAL NET ASSETS 

$ 826,618 
-
-

826,618 

$ 1,131,037 
-
-

1,131,037 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 1,663,591 1,806,069 



     
   

     

 
        
       
      

 
   
  
   
   

 
 
 

 
  

  

 

       

     
   

  
 

 
   

       

               
 

     

         

Great Oaks Charter School
 
Statement of Activities
 

as of June 30
 

Unrestricted 

2018 
Temporarily 
Restricted 

Total 
2017 

Total 

OPERATING REVENUE 

State and Local Per Pupil Revenue - Reg. Ed 
State and Local Per Pupil Revenue - SPED 
State and Local Per Pupil Facilities Revenue 
Federal Grants 
State and City Grants 
Other Operating Income 
Food Service/Child Nutrition Program 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 

$ 3,184,518 
569,372 
553,589 
159,017 

-
6,938 

-
4,473,434 

$ -
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

$ 3,184,518 
569,372 
553,589 
159,017 

-
6,938 

-
4,473,434 

$ 3,008,291 
542,358 
415,760 
504,813 

-
26,625 

-
4,497,847 

EXPENSES 
Program Services 

Regular Education 
Special Education 
Other Programs 

Total Program Services 
Management and general 
Fundraising 
TOTAL EXPENSES 

$ 3,532,589 
1,180,390 

-
4,712,979 

668,875 
-

5,381,854 

$ -
-
-
-
-
-
-

$ 3,532,589 
1,180,390 

-
4,712,979 

668,875 
-

5,381,854 

$ 3,124,038 
970,413 

-
4,094,451 
1,011,650 

-
5,106,101 

SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FROM OPERATIONS (908,420) - (908,420) (608,254) 

SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE 
Interest and Other Income 
Contributions and Grants 
Fundraising Support 
Investments 
Donated Services 
Other Support and Revenue 

TOTAL SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE 

$ -
-
-
-
-

604,001 
604,001 

$ -
-
-
-
-
-
-

$ -
-
-
-
-

604,001 
604,001 

$ -
-
-
-
-

619,472 
619,472 

Net Assets Released from Restrictions / Loss on Disposal 
of Assets 
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 

$ -

(304,419) 

$ -

-

$ -

(304,419) 

$ -

11,218 

NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR $ 1,131,037 $ - $ 1,131,037 $ 1,119,819 



   

         

PRIOR YEAR/PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS - - - -

NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR $ 826,618 $ - $ 826,618 $ 1,131,037
�



     
     

     

       
    

    
 

   

 
  

 
 

 
 
 

   
 

 
 

 
 

         

       
  

         

       
    

         

             
    

             

Great Oaks Charter School 
Statement of Cash Flows 

as of June 30 

2018 2017 

CASH FLOWS - OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Increase (decrease) in net assets 
Revenues from School Districts 
Accounts Receivable 
Due from School Districts 
Depreciation 
Grants Receivable 
Due from NYS 
Grant revenues 
Prepaid Expenses 
Accounts Payable 
Accrued Expenses 
Accrued Liabilities 
Contributions and fund-raising activities 
Miscellaneous sources 
Deferred Revenue 
Interest payments 
Deferred Rent 
Security Deposit 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

CASH FLOWS - INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Purchase of equipment 
Other 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

CASH FLOWS - FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Principal payments on long-term debt 
Other 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
Cash at beginning of year 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

(304,419) 
-
-
-

246,282 
(45,060) 

-
-

(29,383) 
16,421 

-
15,561 

-
(2,460) 

-
-

132,419 
(78,200) 
(48,839) 

(70,493) 
(37) 

(70,530) 

-
-
-

(119,369) 
501,498 
382,129 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

11,218 
-
-
-

257,997 
225,774 

-
-

(2,560) 
17,916 

-
(48,658) 

-
2,460 

-
-
-

(2,550) 
461,597 

(92,974) 
(38) 

(93,012) 

(404,809) 
-

(404,809) 

(36,224) 
537,722 
501,498 



     
     

     

   
 

 
         

  
 

 
   

    

  
 

   
    

 
     
  

  
  

 
   

  
 

 

 

Great Oaks Charter School 
Statement of Functional Expenses 

as of June 30 

No. of 
Positions 

Regular 
Education 

Program Services 

Special 
Education 

Other 
Education 

Total 

2018 
Supporting Services 

Fundraising Management 
and General 

Total 

Personnel Services Costs 
Administrative Staff Personnel 
Instructional Personnel 
Non-Instructional Personnel 

Total Salaries and Staff 
Fringe Benefits & Payroll Taxes 
Retirement 
Management Company Fees 
Legal Service 
Accounting / Audit Services 
Other Purchased / Professional / 
Consulting Services 
Building and Land Rent / Lease 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Insurance 
Utilities 
Supplies / Materials 
Equipment / Furnishings 
Staff Development 
Marketing / Recruitment 
Technology 
Food Service 
Student Services 
Office Expense 
Depreciation 
OTHER 
Total Expenses 

10.00 
22.00 

-
32.00 

$ 
-

920,988 
-

920,988 
256,728 

-
-
-
-

408,623 

737,065 
27,630 
20,925 

-
166,483 

43,629 
101,097 

9,054 
43,190 

47 
-
-

145,129 
652,001 

$ 3,532,589 

$ 
-

474,821 
-

474,821 
122,333 

-
-
-
-

126,430 

214,122 
13,510 
10,232 

-
55,145 
12,372 
38,923 

2,591 
18,109 

13 
-
-

70,963 
20,826 

$ 1,180,390 

$ 

$ 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

$ 

$ 

-
1,395,809 

-
1,395,809 

379,061 
-
-
-
-

535,053 

951,187 
41,140 
31,157 

-
221,628 

56,001 
140,020 

11,645 
61,299 

60 
-
-

216,092 
672,827 

4,712,979 

$ 

$ 

$ 
- 201,883 
- -
- -
- 201,883 
- 51,225 
- -
- -
- -
- -
- 110,091 

- 237,628 
- 5,748 
- 4,353 
- -
- 8,037 
- -
- 10,386 
- 24 
- 5,936 
- -
- -
- -
- 30,189 
- 3,375 
- $ 668,875 

$ 

$ 

201,883 
-
-

201,883 
51,225 

-
-
-
-

110,091 

237,628 
5,748 
4,353 

-
8,037 

-
10,386 

24 
5,936 

-
-
-

30,189 
3,375 

668,875 



Great Oaks Charter School
Statement of Functional Expenses

as of June 30

2018

  

     
     

     

2017

 Total 

$ 
201,883 

1,395,809 
-

1,597,692 
430,286 

-
-
-
-

645,144 

$ 
570,781 

1,021,993 
-

1,592,774 
248,339 

-
-
-
-

755,539 

$ 

1,188,815 
46,888 
35,510 

-
229,665 

56,001 
150,406 

11,669 
67,235 

60 
-
-

246,281 
676,202 

5,381,854 $ 

1,003,757 
20,867 
21,017 

-
268,636 

36,864 
117,800 

17,487 
63,642 
11,727 

-
-

257,997 
689,655 

5,106,101 
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Great Oaks Charter School 
PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2017-2018 

July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 
Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 

REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT & 
OTHER FUNDRAISING TOTAL

EDUCATION EDUCATION GENERAL 
Total Revenue 3,904,524 561,060 - - - 4,465,584 

Total Expenses 3,427,057 613,023 - - 453,534 4,493,614 
Net Income 477,467 (51,963) - - (453,534) (28,030) 

Actual Student Enrollment 225.00 57.00 225 
Total Paid Student Enrollment 215.00 54.00 215 

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES 

REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT & 
EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING GENERAL TOTAL 

REVENUE 
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 

Per Pupil Revenue CY Per Pupil Rate 
District of Location - - - - - -
School District 2 (Enter Name) 3,123,305 - - - - 3,123,305 
School District 3 (Enter Name) - - - - - -
School District 4 (Enter Name) - - - - - -
School District 5 (Enter Name) - - - - - -

3,123,305 3,123,305 

Special Education Revenue - 561,060 - - - 561,060 
Grants 

Stimulus - - - - - -
Other - - - - - -

Other State Revenue - - - - - -
3,123,305 561,060 3,684,365 TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs 54,618 - - - - 54,618 
Title I 71,981 - - - - 71,981 
Title Funding - Other 5,537 - - - - 5,537 
School Food Service (Free Lunch) - - - - - -
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation - - - - - -
Other - - - - - -

Other Federal Revenue - - - - - -
132,136 132,136 TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations, Fundraising - - - - - -
Erate Reimbursement 20,000 - - - - 20,000 
Interest Income, Earnings on Investments, - - - - - -
NYC-DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Developmt.) - - - - - -
Food Service (Income from meals) - - - - - -
Text Book 18,949 - - - - 18,949 
Other Local Revenue 610,134 - - - - 610,134 

649,083 649,083 TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 

$14,527.00 
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TOTAL REVENUE 3,904,524 561,060 4,465,584 

EXPENSES 
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS No. of Positions 

Executive Management 
Instructional Management 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 
CFO / Director of Finance 
Operation / Business Manager 
Administrative Staff 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 

1.00 
1.00 
8.00 

-
-

2.50 
12.50 

130,000 - - - - 130,000 
115,000 - - - - 115,000 
527,300 - - - - 527,300 

- - - - - -
- - - - - -
- - - - 190,520 190,520 

772,300 190,520 962,820 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular 10.00 
Teachers - SPED 3.00 
Substitute Teachers -
Teaching Assistants -
Specialty Teachers -
Aides -
Therapists & Counselors -
Other -

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 13.00 

525,160 58,500 - - - 583,660 
- 187,600 - - - 187,600 
- - - - - -
- - - - - -
- - - - - -
- - - - - -
- - - - - -
- - - - - -

525,160 246,100 771,260 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Nurse
�

Librarian
�

Custodian
�

Security
�

Other
�
TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 

-
-
-
-
-

- - - - - -
- - - - - -
- - - - - -
- - - - - -
- - - - - -

25.50 1,297,460 246,100 190,520 1,734,080 

Payroll Taxes 123,259 23,380 - - 18,099 164,738 
Fringe / Employee Benefits 152,000 32,000 - - 20,000 204,000 
Retirement / Pension 6,487 1,230 - - 953 8,670 

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 281,746 56,610 39,052 377,408 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 1,579,206 302,710 229,572 2,111,488 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit 
Legal 
Management Company Fee 
Nurse Services 
Food Service / School Lunch 
Payroll Services 
Special Ed Services 
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I) 
Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 

13,088 2,509 - - 1,903 17,500 
- - - - - -

198,556 38,060 - - 28,864 265,481 
- - - - - -
- - - - - -

9,349 1,792 - - 1,359 12,500 
- - - - - -
- - - - - -

276,166 52,937 - - 40,147 369,250 
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 497,160 95,298 72,273 664,731 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 
Board Expenses 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 

- - - - - -
50,000 - - - - 50,000 
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Special Ed Supplies & Materials 
Textbooks / Workbooks 
Supplies & Materials other 
Equipment / Furniture 
Telephone 
Technology 
Student Testing & Assessment 
Field Trips 
Transportation (student) 
Student Services - other 
Office Expense 
Staff Development 
Staff Recruitment 
Student Recruitment / Marketing 
School Meals / Lunch 
Travel (Staff) 
Fundraising 
Other 

- 15,000 - - - 15,000 
42,500 - - - - 42,500 

5,000 - - - - 5,000 
31,935 - - - - 31,935 

- - - - - -
10,000 - - - - 10,000 
10,000 - - - - 10,000 
15,000 - - - - 15,000 

- - - - - -
15,000 - - - - 15,000 
45,000 - - - - 45,000 
40,000 - - - - 40,000 

- - - - - -
20,300 - - - - 20,300 

- - - - - -
- - - - - -
- - - - - -

22,500 - - - - 22,500 
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 307,235 15,000 322,235 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance 
Janitorial 
Building and Land Rent / Lease 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Equipment / Furniture 
Security 
Utilities 

33,656 6,451 - - 4,893 45,000 
71,052 13,620 - - 10,329 95,000 

680,569 130,455 - - 98,936 909,960 
14,958 2,867 - - 2,175 20,000 

- - - - - -
- - - - - -

61,703 11,827 - - 8,970 82,500 
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 861,938 165,221 125,301 1,152,460 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 
DISSOLUTION ESCROW & RESERVES / CONTIGENCY 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

NET INCOME 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 

District of Location
�

School District 2 (Enter Name)
�
School District 3 (Enter Name)
�
School District 4 (Enter Name)
�
School District 5 (Enter Name)
�

TOTAL ENROLLMENT 

REVENUE PER PUPIL 

EXPENSES PER PUPIL 

181,518 34,794 - - 26,388 242,700 
- - - - - -

3,427,057 613,023 453,534 4,493,614 

477,467 (51,963) - - (453,534) (28,030) 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION 

TOTAL ENROLLED 

-
215 54 215 

-
-
-

215 54 215 

18,161 10,390 -

15,940 11,352 -





 

        

Assumptions 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 



         

 
  

                    
   

     

   
 

List exact titles and staff FTE"s ( Full time eqiuilivalent) 

Executive Director 
Middle School Principal 
1 Dir. of Tutors,1 Dir. of Culture,1 Dir. of Teaching, 1 Dir. of SPED, 2 Tutor Managers, 1 Dean 
of Students, 1 SW 

DOO, Office Manager, PT Operations Support 

Classroom Teachers and Specials 
SPED Teachers 
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NO{MOp��P}NPz~PS}��p{pzO�PY�{~Q��P�p�p{M�}z�
~Q{POQO~{P|~{RNPS}{p|O~{PMzSP�MzM�p{P�pPM{p
M��pPO~P}SpzO}��P�M{}~QNP�M�NP}zP��}|�PM
NOQSpzOP|MzP�pPNQRR~{OpSPz~P�MOOp{PO�p
S}NM�}�}O�PO�p�PS}NR�M��PyzP~Q{P{p|{Q}O�pzO 
p��~{ONP�pP�}��PM�N~P|~zO}zQpPO~P}z�~{� 
�M�}�}pNP~�PO�pPNp{�}|pNP�pP~��p{PMOPO�pPN|�~~�
�p�~{pPO�p�PMRR��� 
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SPGPFGTMFJEUUMHG[J M̂hQHRJiPPGTFfJ Q̂HfPG[ 

�pN|{}�pP�pOpzO}~zP���~{ONP}zPwrvs�vx �pN|{}�pP�pOpzO}~zPQ�MzNP}zPwrvx�vPR 

VpP�~{OP�M{SPO~P�Q}�SPMzSP{p}z�~{|pPNO{~z� 
{p�MO}~zN�}RNP�}O�P�M�}�}pNPN~PO�MOP�pPpzNQ{p�|~z~� O�MOP�pPQzSp{NOMzSPO�pP�Q��P|�}�S�PV�pz }|M��� �M�}�}pNP�M�pP�}zMz|}M�PS}��}|Q�O}pNP�pP�}���}NMS�M �~{OP�}O�PO�p�P��PR{~�}S}z�PMNN}NOMz|pP�}O�zOM�pS Qz}�~{�PRQ{|�MNpN�PN|�~~�PNQRR�}pNP~{PMz� 
~O�p{PzppSPO�pP�M�}��P�}��OP�M�p� 

VpP�}��P|~zO}zQpPO~P{pOM}zP�LLbNP��P�~{O}z� 
|�~Np��P�}O�P�M�}�}pNP}zPO�pP�Mz�QM�pPO�p�PM{p 
�~NOP|~��~{OM��pP}z�PVpPM�N~P{p|{Q}OPMP|MS{p 
~�POQO~{NPO�MOPNRpMOPO�pP�Mz�QM�pNPO�MOPM{p

�z��}N� NR~OpzPMOP~Q{PNOQSpzONP�~�p�PTQ{PNOM��P�~{O
LMz�QM O~PpzNQ{pPM��P�pNNM�pN�P�M�}�� 
�p |~��Qz}|MO}~zPMzSPRM{pzOP�ppO}z�NPM{p
LpM{zp{ O{MzN�MOpSP~{P�M�pPMPO{MzN�MO~{PR{pNpzO�PVp 
N �M�pPM�N~P�MSpPNQ{pPO~P}z|~{R~{MOpPO�pP�LL

OpM|�p{P}zP�Mz�P~�PO�pP|~z�p{NMO}~zNP�}O�
~Q{P�LLP�M�}�}pNPMzSPNOQSpzONPO~PpzNQ{pPO�MO 
O�p�PM{pPM��pPO~PR{~�}SpPO�pP�pNOPNQRR~{O 
R~NN}��p� 

VpP�M�pPMzP}z|�QN}�pP�pM{z}z�POpM�PO�MO 
�~{ONP|�~Np��P�}O�P~Q{PNOQSpzONPMzSPO�p}{ 

�OQSpzO �M�}�}pN�P�V�PM{pP�~z}O~{pSP|�~Np��PO~ 
NP�}O� pzNQ{pPO�MOPM��PMNRp|ONP~�PMz�PR�MzPM{p 
�}NM�}�}O }�R�p�pzOpSP�}O�P�}Sp�}O��PX~{p~�p{�P�pPS~
}pN z~OPO{M|OPNOQSpzONP�}O�Py�QP}zO~PNRp|}�}|

|~�~{ONP�pP�~{OPO~PpzNQ{pPO�MOP~Q{
|�MNN{~~�NPM{pP}z|�QN}�pPMzSP|~~Rp{MO}�p� 

VpP�}��P|~zO}zQpPO~P�Q}�SPQR~zPMzSP{p}z�~{|p 
NO{~z�P{p�MO}~zN�}RNP�}O�P�M�}�}pNPN~PO�MOP�p
pzNQ{pPO�MOP�pPQzSp{NOMzSPO�pP�Q��P|�}�S� 
V�pzP�M�}�}pNP�M�pP�}zMz|}M�PS}��}|Q�O}pNP�p 
�}��P�~{OP�}O�PO�p�P��PR{~�}S}z�PMNN}NOMz|p
�}O�PQz}�~{�PRQ{|�MNpN�PN|�~~�PNQRR�}pNP~{ 
Mz�P~O�p{PzppSPO�pP�M�}��P�}��OP�M�p� 

VpP�}��P|~zO}zQpPO~P{pOM}zP�LLbNP��P�~{O}z� 
|�~Np��P�}O�P�M�}�}pNP}zPO�pP�Mz�QM�pPO�p�PM{p 
�~NOP|~��~{OM��pP}z�PVpPM�N~P{p|{Q}OPMP|MS{p 
~�POQO~{NPO�MOPNRpMOPO�pP�Mz�QM�pNPO�MOPM{p
NR~OpzPMOP~Q{PNOQSpzONP�~�p�PTQ{PNOM��P�~{O
O~PpzNQ{pPM��P�pNNM�pN�P�M�}�� 
|~��Qz}|MO}~zPMzSPRM{pzOP�ppO}z�NPM{p
O{MzN�MOpSP~{P�M�pPMPO{MzN�MO~{PR{pNpzO�PVp 
�}��PM�N~P|~zO}zQpP}z|~{R~{MOpPO�pP�LLPOpM|�p{
MNP�Q|�PMNPR~NN}��pP��pzP�MO}z� 
pSQ|MO}~zM�PSp|}N}~zNP�}O�P{p�M{SPO~PMzP�LL 
OpM|�p{� 

VpP�}��P|~zO}zQpPQO}�}U}z�PO�pPNO{pz�O�NP~�P~Q{ 
}z|�QN}�pP�pM{z}z�POpM�PO�MOP�~{ONP|�~Np�� 
�}O�P~Q{PNOQSpzONPMzSPO�p}{P�M�}�}pN�P�V�PM{p 
�~z}O~{pSP|�~Np��PO~PpzNQ{pPO�MOPM��PMNRp|ON 
~�PMz�PR�MzPM{pP}�R�p�pzOpSP�}O�P�}Sp�}O��
X~{p~�p{�P�pPS~Pz~OPO{M|OPNOQSpzONP�}O�Py�Q
}zO~PNRp|}�}|P|~�~{ONP�pP�~{OPO~PpzNQ{pPO�MO
~Q{P|�MNN{~~�NPM{pP}z|�QN}�pPMzS 
|~~Rp{MO}�p� 
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EFGHIJKKJLMNOOHPPQJRSNTUSHJNFVJWVQXFXOGHNGPH 
WGGHXGXPF 
LMNOPQRSMOpSqPrstuvtwrvx 

ypRz{OP|}M~�pNP�~POpM|}p{PM~SPMS��~�NO{MOz{PNOM���~�� 

YFOGHZTGXPFOJ[PHJTPQ\MSGXF]JGUSJLMNOOHPPQJRSNTUSHJNFVJWVQXFXOGHNGPHJWGGHXGXPFJRN^MSO 

LUNHGSHJOTUPPMOJQZOGJTPQ\MSGSJGUSJGN^MSOJGXGMSVJ_`Kab_`KcJLMNOOHPPQJRSNTUSHJNFV 

WVQXFXOGHNGPHJWGGHXGXPFJGPJHS\PHGJTUNF]SOJXFJGSNTUSHJNFVJNVQXFXOGHNGPHJOGN[[XF] 

VZHXF]JGUSJ_`Kab_`KcJOTUPPMJISNHdJeMSNOSJ\HPfXVSJGUSJ[ZMMJGXQSJSgZXfNMSFGJhiREjJP[ 
OGN[[JPFJkZFSJl`mJ_`KanJGUSJiREJ[PHJNFIJVS\NHGSVJOGN[[J[HPQJkZMIJKmJ_`KaJGUHPZ]UJkZFS 

l`mJ_`KcnJGUSJiREJ[PHJNVVSVJOGN[[J[HPQJkZMIJKmJ_`KaJGUHPZ]UJkZFSJl`mJ_`KcnJNFVJGUS 

iREJP[JOGN[[JNVVSVJXFJFSoMIJTHSNGSVJ\POXGXPFOJ[HPQJkZMIJKmJ_`KaJGUHPZ]UJkZFSJl`mJ_`Kc 

ZOXF]JGUSJGN^MSOJ\HPfXVSVd 

KdJLMNOOHPPQJRSNTUSHJWGGHXGXPFJRN^MS 
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stvtvsP�P�turtvx �turvx 
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��� ���
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�zN�O�z~NPstvtvs �turtvx 
�P�turtvx 

w x 

12324
 



ldJRSMMJIPZHJOTUPPMpOJOGPHI 

LUNHGSHJOTUPPMOJQNIJ\HPfXVSJNVVXGXPFNMJXF[PHQNGXPFJXFJGUXOJOSTGXPFJP[JGUSJWFFZNM 
qS\PHGJN^PZGJGUSXHJHSO\STGXfSJGSNTUSHJNFVJNVQXFXOGHNGPHJNGGHXGXPFJHNGSOJNOJOPQS 

GSNTUSHJPHJNVQXFXOGHNGPHJVS\NHGZHSOJVPJFPGJHS[MSTGJNVfNFTSQSFGJPHJQPfSQSFGJoXGUXF 

GUSJTUNHGSHJOTUPPMJFSGoPHrOdJsTUPPMOJQNIJ\HPfXVSJNVVXGXPFNMJVSGNXMJGPJHS[MSTGJN 

GSNTUSHtOJNVfNFTSQSFGJZ\JGUSJMNVVSHJGPJNJMSNVSHOUX\J\POXGXPFJoXGUXFJGUSJFSGoPHrJPH 
NFJNVQXFXOGHNGPHtOJQPfSQSFGJGPJMSNVJNJFSoJFSGoPHrJTUNHGSHJOTUPPMd 
J 

��zP{pNRz~Np� 

udJLUNHGSHJOTUPPMOJQZOGJSFOZHSJGUNGJNMMJ\HPO\STGXfSJSQ\MPISSOJHSTSXfSJTMSNHNFTS 

GUHPZ]UJGUSJvwsExJy[[XTSJP[JsTUPPMJeSHOPFFSMJqSfXSoJNFVJWTTPZFGN^XMXGIJhyseqWj 
\HXPHJGPJSQ\MPIQSFGdJW[GSHJNFJSQ\MPISSJUNOJ^SSFJTMSNHSVmJOTUPPMOJNHSJHSgZXHSVJGP 

QNXFGNXFJ\HPP[JP[JOZTUJTMSNHNFTSJXFJGUSJ[XMSJP[JSNTUJSQ\MPISSdJiPHJGUSJON[SGIJP[JNMM 
OGZVSFGOmJTUNHGSHJOTUPPMOJQZOGJGNrSJXQQSVXNGSJOGS\OJGPJGSHQXFNGSJGUSJSQ\MPIQSFGJP[ 
XFVXfXVZNMOJoUPJUNfSJ^SSFJVSFXSVJTMSNHNFTSdJyFTSJGUSJSQ\MPISSOJUNfSJ^SSF 

GSHQXFNGSVmJGUSJOTUPPMJQZOGJGSHQXFNGSJGUSJHSgZSOGJ[PHJTMSNHNFTSJXFJGUSJREWLz 

OIOGSQdJJ 
J 
zNfSJNMMJSQ\MPISSOJUNfSJ^SSFJTMSNHSVJGUHPZ]UJGUSJvwsExJREWLzJOIOGSQ{ 

J 

�pN 

|dJiPHJ\SHO\STGXfSJPHJTZHHSFGJSQ\MPISSOJoUPOSJTMSNHNFTSJUNOJ^SSFJVSFXSVmJUNfSJIPZ 

GSHQXFNGSVJGUSXHJSQ\MPIQSFGJNFVJHSQPfSVJGUSQJ[HPQJGUSJREWLzJOIOGSQ{ 

�zOP�RR��|M/�p 

RUNFrJIPZ 
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EFGHIJKLJMFNOHGPQPORJSOTNUOHV
 
LMNOPQRSMOpSqPrstrutvrus 

WSEJXYZFGJYQJ[\\JSOTNUOHV 

]XOHGPQPORJTFRJMFNOHGPQPOR^JTVJYQ 

_`ab`Kc 

w 

WSEJXYZFGJYQJ[\\JXOHGPQPOR 

SOTNUOHVJTVJYQJ_`ab`Kc 

x 

dFVGHZNGPYFVJQYHJeOfYHGPFgJhOHNOFGJYQJMFNOHGPQPORJSOTNUOHV 

SUOJGTi\OJiO\YjJPVJHOQ\ONGPkOJYQJGUOJPFQYHlTGPYFJNY\\ONGORJGUHYZgUJGUOJYF\PFOJfYHGT\JQYH 

NYlf\PTFNOJjPGUJ/OjJ0YH1J2GTGOJERZNTGPYFJ3TjJLc,-]a^]T.K^JQYHJGOTNUPFgJVGTQQ 

/ZT\PQPNTGPYFV0JEFGOHJGUOJHO\OkTFGJQZ\\JGPlOJO/ZPkT\OFGJ]WSE^JNYZFGJYQJGOTNUOHVJPFJOTNU 

NY\ZlF0JWYHJO1Tlf\O2JTJVNUYY\JjPGUJLbJQZ\\JGPlOJGOTNUOHVJTFRJ,JUT\QJGPlOJGOTNUOHV 

jYZ\RJUTkOJTFJWSEJNYZFGJYQJLL0,0JdQJlYHOJGUTFJYFOJNY\ZlFJTff\POVJGYJTJfTHGPNZ\TH 

GOTNUOH2Jf\OTVOJVO\ONGJYFOJNY\ZlFJQYHJGUOJWSEJNYZFG0Jh\OTVOJRYJFYGJPFN\ZRO 

fTHTfHYQOVVPYFT\V2JVZNUJTVJGOTNUOHJTVVPVGTFGV0 

WSEJNYZFGJYQJZFNOHGPQPORJGOTNUOHVJYFJ_`ab`Kc2JTFRJOTNUJZFNOHGPQPORJGOTNUOHJVUYZ\RJiO 

NYZFGORJYF\IJYFNO0 
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GO NYC 2018-2019 Organization Chart
 Board of Trustees 

Antonio Vance 
Executive Director 

Operations Team 
Diane Marrone, Office Manager 
Russell Booker, Ops Associate 

Troy Wilson, Ops Associate 

Atiyah Harmon
 Principal

 ELA/Math Teachers (6) 

Conor Lynch 
Assistant Principal 

Kendell Coleman 
Dean of Students 

Science/Social Studies (4) 
Spanish Teacher (2) 

Social Workers (2) 

Carolyn Kisling 
Lead Special Education Teacher 

Special Education Teachers (3)
 ESL Teacher (1) 

Katherine Boyle 
Tutor Corps Director 

Tutors (45) 

Latoya Hart 
Tutor Corps Manager 

Joy Chang 
Tutor Corps Manager 

Tiffany Kwong 
Tutor Corps Operations and 

Compliance Manager 



GO NYC 2018-2019 Organization Chart
 

ELA/Math Teachers: 
Allison Blanchard 

6th Grade Math 
Cecily Robinson 

6th Grade ELA and Composition 
Angel Piña 

7th Grade ELA and Composition 
Nadeisha Burgess 

7th Grade Math 
Amy Dickey 

8th Grade ELA and Composition 
Khloe Sigler 

8th Grade Math 

Science/Social Studies Teachers: 
Molly Joyce 

6th Grade Social Studies 
Alexis Arbutina 

6th Grade Science 
Manasi Patil 

7/8th Grade Science 
Henry Johnstone 

7th/8th Social Studies 

Social Workers: 
Megan Carey 

Jaimie Lee 
Special Education Teachers: 

Maggie Chen 
Michael Moore 
Melissa Trapaso 

ESL/Spanish Teachers: 
Angelica Melo 

ESL/Spanish Teacher 
Diana Villela 

Spanish Teacher 
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Academic Calendar 
2018 – 2019 

August 2018 
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 

1 2 3 4 
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 
26 27 28 29 30 31 

8 

September 2018 
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 

1 
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 
30 16 

October 2018 
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 

1 2 3 4 5 6 
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 
28 29 30 31 

21 

November 2018 
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 

1 2 3 
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 
25 26 27 28 29 30 

19 

December 2018 
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 

1 
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 
30 31 15 

January 2019 
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 

1 2 3 4 5 
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 
27 28 29 30 31 

19 

February 2019 
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 

1 2 
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 

24 25 26 27 28 
15 

March 2019 
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 

1 2 
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 
31 20 

April 2019 
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 

1 2 3 4 5 6 
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 

28 29 30 
16 

May 2019 
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 

1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 

26 27 28 29 30 31 
22 

June 2019 
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 

1 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 
30 9 

July 2019 
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 

1 2 3 4 5 6 

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 

28 29 30 31 

Aug. 22-24 Orientation Nov. 21 Half Day Mar. 20 Q3 Report Card 
Aug. 27 First Day of School Nov. 22-23 Thanksgiving Recess Apr. 19-26 Spring Recess 

Sep. 3 Labor Day Dec. 21 Half Day May 27. Memorial Day 

Sep. 10-11 Rosh Hashannah Dec. 24-Jan 1. Winter Recess Jun 13. Last Day of School 
Oct. 3 Goal Setting Day Jan 2. No School-Students Report Card (RC) EXAMS 

Oct. 8 Columbus Day Jan.16 Q2 Report Card NO SCHOOL Teachers Only 
NO STUDENTS 

Oct. 31 Q1 Report Card Jan 21. MLK DAY End of School First Day of School 

Nov. 12 Veterans Day Feb. 18-22 Mid-Winter Break Goal Setting Day Half Day 

Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday: 8:00 a.m. – 3:58 p.m.
 
Wednesday: 8:00 a.m. – 12:06 p.m. 


http://www.calendarpedia.com/
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Great Oaks Charter School - NYC
�

Un-Audited Schedule of Functional Expenses
�

As of June 30, 2018
�

Fiscal Year 2018
�

2018 

No. of 
Positions 

Regular 
Education 

Program Services 

Special Education Other Education Total Fund-raising 

Supporting 

Personnel Service Costs 
Administrative Staff Personnel 
Instructional Personnel 
Non-Instructional Personnel 
Total Salaries and Staff 

10 
59 
-
69 

1 
2 

Salaries and Wages 
Payroll Taxes and Benefits 

Total Salaries and Staff 

886,760 
205,753 
1,092,514 

558,201 
129,518 
687,719 

-
-
-

1,444,961 
335,272 
1,780,233 

-
-
-

3 Professional Development 
4 Professional Fees 
5 Student and Staff Recruitment 
6 Curriculum and Classroom 
7 Supplies and Materials 
8 Food Service 
9 Travel/Conferences 
10 Insurance 
11 Information Technology 
12 Non-capitalized Equipment and Furnishings 
13 Repairs and Maintenance 
14 Depreciation and Amortization 
15 Interest 
16 Other 

17 Occupancy/Facility Costs 

Total Expenses $ 

45,835 
407,106 
8,367 
100,207 
52,786 
43 

47,091 
19,211 
39,684 
40,152 
25,366 
133,236 

-
29,925 

759,919 

2,801,443 

28,853 
127,985 
3,303 
39,556 
29,133 
17 

18,589 
12,093 
21,814 
15,849 
15,967 
83,870 

-
12,058 

299,968 

$ 1,396,775 $ 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-

- $ 

74,688 
535,092 
11,669 
139,763 
81,919 
60 

65,680 
31,303 
61,498 
56,001 
41,333 
217,107 

-
41,984 

1,059,886 

4,198,217 $ 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-

-

61% 30% 0% 91% 0% 



Great Oaks Charter School - NYC
Un-Audited Schedule of Functional Expenses

As of June 30, 2018
Fiscal Year 2018

2018

     
    

     
   

 Supporting Services 
Management/Gen 

eral Total Total 

194,175 
45,054 
239,229 

194,175 
45,054 
239,229 

1,639,137 
380,326 
2,019,462 

$ 

10,037 
110,052 

-
-

7,738 
-
-

4,207 
5,736 
-

5,554 
29,175 

-
229 

-

411,958 $ 

10,037 
110,052 

-
-

7,738 
-
-

4,207 
5,736 
-

5,554 
29,175 

-
229 

-

411,958 $ 

84,725 
645,143 
11,669 
139,763 
89,658 
60 

65,680 
35,510 
67,235 
56,001 
46,888 
246,282 

-
42,213 

1,059,886 

4,610,175 

9% 9% 100% 
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